
Message 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

7/14/2020 12:05:48 PM 
UDF) 

RE: Diplomatic Events Through 7 /20/20 
usss.dhs.gov] 

Copy, thank you. My unit checked open source and couldn't find anything either. We will keep checking throughout the 

day and see if anything pops up. If so, I will send you an update. 

Additionally, would it be possible for you to add me to your distro list for events such as these? My unit is tasked with 

preparing a daily demonstration report that 

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch 

Homeland Security Bureau 

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department 
Cell: (202) 
Email: de.gov 

From: (UDF), G)usss.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 7:39 AM 

To:····-(MPD)<----•@de.gov> 
Subject: RE: Diplomatic Events Through 7 /20/20 

CA.UT10N: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishirw;(wdcgov for 
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 

Good morning Sir, 

The information we received came from embassy staff. The staff said a few weeks ago a group showed up at the front 

gate and told them they were coming back with a group to protest on July 14th (France's Bastille Day). They also said 

they would climb over the gate to raise their flag. I had our Open Source Unit search for any chatter about protest or UE 
at the Embassy. As of this morning they still haven't found any information. 

Thank you 

Sergeant 
LL S. Secret Service/ Uniformed Division 
Foreign Missions Branch 
Mission Liaison Office 

(ivusss.dhs.gov 
24I-k/Emergency 202-566-8434 
Office# 

From: (MPD) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 7:30 AM 

To: (UDF) < 

Subject: FW: Diplomatic Events Through 7 /20/20 
EiJ usss.dhs.gov> 
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Good Morning Sir, 

Do you have any additional information on the potential demonstration at the Embassy of France today? Was this 

obtained through open source or a permit application? 

Thank you, 

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch 

Homeland Security Bureau 

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department 
Cell: (202) 
Email: @de.gov 

From: Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD) <Jeffery.Canoll@(kgqy> 

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:03 AM 

To: • ----• (MPD) <shaneJamond&ndq~o_v.>; Montagna, Carolyn (MPD) <carolyn.montagna(@de,gqy_> 
Subject: Fwd: Diplomatic Events Through 7 /20/20 

Fyi 

Jeffery W. Carroll 
Assistant Chief of Police 
Metropolitan Police Department 
Homeland Security Bureau 
300 Indiana A venue, NW #5050 
Washington, DC 20001 
Cell Phone (202) 
jefferv.carrol!ia\k.gov 
"We are here to help" 

From: (UDF) • @usss.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:29:16 AM 

To: Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD) <Jeffery.Carroll@.~J0.,_ggy>; Contee, Robert (MPD) <Robert.Contee@.g_f:_._gqy>; Bedlion, 

Duncan (MPD) <DuncanJ3edlion@dc.gov>; Emerman, Stuart (MPD) <stuart.emerman@dc.gov>; Glover, Robert (MPD) 

<rnbert.glover@dcgov>; (MPD) < g)dc.gov>; •••••• IHSEMA) 

< /~_ft0._._ggy>; (MPD) < 0?.st;_,_ggy>; ···•-• (MPD) 
@de,gov>; Rivera, Guillermo (MPD) <guillermo,rivern@de,gov>; ••••••- (MPD) 

(6.lstate.gov>; 

Subject: Diplomatic Events Through 7 /20/20 

@state.gov>; 

91udc.edu>; 
<~>; 

<-x~.t~~J_~_._ggy>; ......................... ·,state.goy 
(al USSS. OHS.GOV> 

CA.UT10N: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishirw;(wdc.gov for 

additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 

Title 
Location 
Start Time 

SILENT VIGIL - EMBASSY OF CUBA 

2630 16TH STREET, NW 

7/13/2020 12:00 PM 
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End Time 

Description 

Title 

Location 

Start Time 

End Time 

Description 

Title 

Location 

Start Time 

End Time 

Description 

7/13/2020 12:30 PM 

Silent Vigil for Justice at the Embassy of Cuba 

DEMONSTRATION - THE EMBASSY OF CHINA 

3505 INTERNATIONAL PLACE 

7/13/2020 2:00 PM 

7/13/2020 3:00 PM 

EVENT: DEMONSTRATION 

GROUP: HANDS OFF IRAN 

PARTS: CURRENTLY (6) PEOPLE HAVE RESPONDED 

DEMONSTRATION - 033/E FRANCE 

4101 RESERVOIR ROAD, NW 

7/14/2020 5:00 AM 

7/14/2020 11 :00 PM 

Possible demo 

Unknown time and parts 

14th July - national day 

Group told staff they would trespass, climb the gate to rise a flag and go up to the 
chancellery. 

Title 

Location 

Start Time 

End Time 

Description 

Sergeant 

DEMONSTRATION - EMBASSY OF CHINA 

3505 INTERNATIONAL PLACE, NW 

7/17/2020 5:30 PM 

7/17/2020 9:30 PM 

EVENT: DEMONSTRATION 

GROUP: FALUN DAFA OF WASHINGTON DC 

PARTS: 50 

U.S. Secret Service / Uniformed Division 
Foreign Missions Branch 
Mission Liaison Office 

U D FLiaison(alusss.dhs.gov 
24~:-/E~-566-8434 
Ofttce#----
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All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in 
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information 
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is 
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete 
it. 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 ( Coronavirus ), please visit 
corona vims.de.gov. 
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